From: Vickie Zielinski 
Sent: 19 May 2015 15:59
To: Planning
Cc: Matthew Parry; Rebecca Dyson; Nicola Riley
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 15/00837/OUT [North Area]

Hi

Please find attached my response in respect to the planning application 15/00837/OUT


Rebecca : I have updated our spreadsheet.


Vickie  

-----Original Message-----
From: Rebecca Dyson 
Sent: 15 May 2015 16:27
To: Nicola Riley; Philip Rolls; Liam Didcock; Sharon Bolton; Vickie Zielinski
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 15/00837/OUT [North Area]

Responses required by 29th May - can  you please send me a copy for my files.

Thanks

Rebecca Dyson
PA to Interim Community Services Mgrs/Recreation Facilities Officer (P/T) Community & Environment Directorate Tel No:  01295 221722  Ext:  1722
email:  rebecca.dyson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk www.southnorthants.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: Planning
Sent: 15 May 2015 15:49
To: Rebecca Dyson
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 15/00837/OUT [North Area]

Please see attached consultation document.


Regards
Development Management
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